
 

 
 

 

April 12, 2021  
 
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
45 L Street NE 
Washington, DC 20554  
 
 

Re: Request for New Ka-band Gateway Earth Station in Castle Rock, Colorado  
 Call Sign: E210040, File No.: SES-LIC-20210219-00368 

 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
Intelsat License LLC, as debtor in possession, pursuant to Federal Communications 
Commission’s staff request, hereby supplements its above referenced request to provide the 
following: 
 
The Point of Communication for E21. Other is Intelsat 40e (Call Sign S3066). 
 
The antenna gain for the frequency band 29250-30000 MHz is 66.3 dBi @ 29700 MHz. 
The antenna gain for the frequency band 28350-28600 MHz is 65.9 dBi @ 28500 MHz. 
 
The proposed changes in row 13 are correct: 
 

 
 
 
All other information in the application remains unchanged. 
 
Please direct any questions the undersigned at (703) 559-6949. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/ Cynthia J. Grady 
Cynthia J. Grady 
Assistant General Counsel 
Intelsat US LLC 

 
cc: Paul Blais  


